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Bradley Gasawski

From: Joel Greear <joel@centralpavingllc.com>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 7:10 PM
To: Bradley Gasawski
Cc: Jamey Ayling; Aaron Greear; Jeff Greear
Subject: Re: SE-24-00012 Solar Dolar
Attachments: Umptanum Site Plan.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the 
content is safe. 

 

  
  

Hi Bradley,  
 
My apologies for the delayed response, I have been out of town for the past couple weeks. Attached is a 
site plan showing locations of proposed work, excavation will exceed 500 CY. We are currently 
assembling an engineered grading permit application to submit for this project. We previously spoke with 
Josh regarding this project, he said it was ok to submit the SEPA to get a jump start on the timeline, with 
the engineered grading permit submission to follow.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Joel Greear 

 
O: 509-929-1044 
C: 509-899-7371 
www.centralpavingllc.com 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it was originally addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other 
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 

 
 
On Thu, Apr 4, 2024 at 2:55 PM Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote: 

Hi Joel, 

  



2

I left you a second voicemail today. I wanted to follow up with an e-mail in case it was easier for you to 
respond to the e-mail. I'm looking for two things from you that would help us out a fair bit.  

1. Can you send me a site plan of the driveway, home site and shop? That would help me 
understand where on the property the home & shop will be located and how much of the 
driveway you're widening.  

2. The amount of excavation that will be occurring to widen the road. The SEPA flexible threshold is 
500 cubic yards.  

  

Best, 

Bradley 

  

Bradley Gasawski | Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Office: 509.962.7539 

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us 

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx 
and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.  
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